MEMORANDUM

TO: NWFSC Foundation Board Development Committee
FROM: Ms. Conner Rogers, Director of Development

DATE: July 18, 2024

SUBJECT: Annual Solicitations Report

First Generation Matching Grant

The First Generation Matching Grant (FGMG) is a need-based program providing financial aid to Florida
undergraduate residents who demonstrate financial need and whose parents have not earned a
baccalaureate degree.

Each Year the State of Florida earmarks a specific allocation to support Northwest Florida State College
first generation students. The state-to-private match is 2:1 which could potentially provide scholarship
funds for NWFSC first-generation in college students.

Certification of private contributions for FGMG is due on or before December 1, 2024.

Board Division

Board participation in the Annual Fund creates and reinforces a culture of giving that is not attainable by

volunteering alone.

Foundation Board and Trustee Gifts and Pledge Payments

FY 2024 FY 2023 FY 2022
vTD Total TOTAL
Total Board Prospect Base 32 32 35
Division Goal 100% 100% 100%
Number Gifts and Pledges to Date 30 30 35
Percent of goal 94% 94% 100%
Number of Board Members Remaining 2 2 0




